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Re: Sunday Mine Complex (Sunday Mine, Carnation Mine, St. Jude Mine, Topaz Mine, West Sunday
Mine), Permit Nos. M-1977-285, M-1977-416, M-1978-039-HR, M-1980-055-HR, M-1981-021, 2024
Reclamation Cost Estimate Update, Request for Concurrence

Mr. West,

On December 3, 2024, the Bureau of Land Management (BLM) Tres Rios Field Office (TRFO) received
your letter with the subject “Sunday Mine Complex (Sunday Mine, Carnation Mine, St. Jude Mine, Topaz
Mine, West Sunday Mine), Permit Nos. M-1977-285, M-1977-416, M-1978-039-HR, M-1980-055-HR, M-
1981-021, 2024 Reclamation Cost Estimate Update, Request for Concurrence”. The specific purpose of
this request is to update the reclamation cost estimate for the Sunday Mine, Carnation Mine, St. Jude
Mine, Topaz Mine, and West Sunday Mine (Sunday Mine Complex).

The BLM TRFO has reviewed the reclamation costs for the Sunday Mine Complex and is satisfied with
the Colorado Department of Reclamation Mining and Safety (CDRMS) reclamation cost estimate. The
total updated cost for reclamation is $976,375.
This letter provides BLM TRFO concurrence to CDRMS on the reclamation cost estimate for the Sunday
Mine Complex. If you have any questions, please contact Bridget Wade, TRFO Geologist at 970-385-
1342 or at bcwade@blm.gov.
Sincerely,
RYA N JOYN E R Digitally signed by RYAN JOYNER
Date: 2025.01.03 11:08:49 -07'00'
Ryan Joyner
Acting TRFO Field Manager

ecc: Bruce Smith bsmith@westernwaterandland.com
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